# Nashua High School South Music Boosters Minutes December 6, 2011

**ATTENDANCE:** Carolyn Kasten, Phil Kasten, Kevin Boghigian, Eileen Hirsch, Ann Peters, Barbara Burns, Robin DePaolo, Gary DePaolo, Joanne Lake, Deb Dufresne, Hailley Dufresne, Donna Demanche, Danielle Demanche, Patty Brault, Christina Humber, Kerry-Rose McLaughlin, Bob Stepan, Michael Peters, Karen Martin, Diane Duras

## Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm by Carolyn Kasten.

#### **APPROVAL OF OCTOBER BOOSTER MINUTES:**

Motion made by Kevin Boghigian and seconded by Eileen Hirsch

## PRESIDENT'S REPORT: CAROLYN KASTEN

We have received five fixed uniform jackets back from Fruhauf. We need to call to find out the plan for getting the rest fixed. The second installment will not be paid until all jackets are fixed.

## TREASURER'S REPORT: PATTY BRAULT AND CHRISTINA HUMBER

Review of Profit & Loss Statement November.

We had quite a few bounced checks in November (approximately 10 in the last 5 weeks). Efforts are being made to collect on this money.

#### **Approval of November 2011 Treasurer's Report:**

Motion made by Kevin Boghigian and seconded by Bob Stepan.

## VICE-PRESIDENT'S REPORT: EILEEN HIRSCH

We have not received the final numbers from the Barnes & Noble night yet. We are waiting for online sales that were closed out on 12-05-11.

Frozen food and Equal Exchange fundraiser will be available for pick up on Tuesday 12-13-11 from 2:00 pm to 6:00 pm at the back band door. The sales were low for the Equal Exchange products.

Gift cards for the Honey Baked Ham Company and Texas Roadhouse will be sold as fundraisers at the Santa Fund Concert. The Boosters will receive 50% of the gift card purchases from Honey Baked Ham and 10% of the gift card purchase from Texas Roadhouse. We will also sell small

bags of chocolates, recordings of the Santa Fund Concert, and have the Nook raffle fundraiser happening that evening.

Texas Roadhouse rolls fundraiser is still going on.

On December 21<sup>st</sup> we will launch the Salsa/Entertainment Food fundraiser that will be due back on January 9<sup>th</sup>.

The Amazon link fundraiser has raised \$150.00 so far for the Boosters.

# SECRETARY'S REPORT: ANN PETERS

We currently have 114 members. Members are reminded to fill out a volunteer log to keep track of their hours spent volunteering for the boosters. Please turn into Ann periodically.

# **DIRECTOR'S REPORT:**

None

**Spirit Wear (Carolyn Kasten, Robin DePaolo):** Last game of the season (Exeter) we sold approximately \$74.00. The next spirit order form will come out in February.

# Concessions (Christina Humber): None

**Craft Fair:** Thank you to everyone who volunteered, baked, donated to the penny sale, came to shop, and helped in any way. It was a very successful event according to many vendors and volunteers. We are waiting on all expenses to be submitted for final numbers.

**Yearbook (Carolyn Kasten):** Yearbooks will be pre-sold at the Santa Fund Concert and again in the spring for anyone who has not ordered yet.

**Program Book (Carolyn Kasten):** Sophia and Tony are doing a program for the Santa Fund Concert.

**Restaurant Fundraisers (Donna Demanche):** Unos raised \$119.00 plus \$37.00 from the raffle. Texas Roadhouse numbers not in, but it was a tough night with the Honor Society induction and other events that night. Chile's will take place on Dec.  $15^{th}$  and the Five Below Fundraiser will run from Dec.  $9^{th}$  – Dec.  $16^{th}$ . Vouchers for these events can be found on the Booster website.

**Student input:** Texas Roadhouse rolls not seeming to be too popular among students. Suggestion was made for them to spread the word about fundraisers on Facebook. Also mentioned that students aren't very aware of their account balances now that they are being emailed rather than listed on the wall. If a student would like to receive a copy of the e-mail being sent to their parents, they can contact Patty Brault and she will add them to her list. **Unfinished Business:** It is time for the By-Laws to be reviewed and/or revised. Bob Stepan has agreed to chair this committee. If anyone is interested in helping with this, please sign up for this committee.

Silent Auction will be held in September or October 2012. Looking at combining with a talent show. This event will need a lot of people to help out. They will be forming committees to start working on it soon.

New Business: None

Motion to adjourn was made at 8:10pm by Bob Stepan and seconded by Kevin Boghigian.

Respectfully Submitted by, Ann Peters, Secretary Nashua High School South Music Boosters